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Malave, Erin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

I am writing regarding the entity called "'Network Consciousness Credst, LILC" that you will ﬁnd under EIN: 46-0523667.

Please proceed to update the following contact information: 1) Principal Address, 1) Matling Addé?ﬁ, 1iz) Manager] Member Detail and

Coenstancio Larguia [constancio@mac.com]
Thursday, September 02, 2010 12:09 PM
CorpAddressChange

Address Change of entity under EIN 46-0523667

LMook 223

1v) Contact Email. Please proceed fo update such information as follows:

i) New Principal Address is:

530 N. Mashta Dr.
Key Biscayne, FL. 337149
US.

1) New Mai/z'ﬂg Address is:
530 N. Mashta Dr.

Key Biscayne, F1. 33149
us

1#i) New Manager] Member Detail is:

Mr. Larguia, Constancio
President

530 N. Mashta Dr.

Key Biscayne, F1. 33149
us

Phone: 305-877-6326

iv) Contact Ematl: <constancio@mac.com>

Please feel free to contact me back shonld you bave any further reguests, comments or suggestions.

Best regards,

Constancio Larguia.



